Mandell Houses and Structures Aurora, New York

The following is a list of houses, buildings, and portions thereof built in the 19th century which can be attributed to Samuel Mandell and his son Samuel D. Mandell. All dates and descriptions from Mandell, Samuel D. (with Leffingwell, Dr. Albert), "A History of the Houses in Aurora," except as noted.

	Address	Also Referred to as	Mandell who was	Date			
			Builder/Designer				
1.	492 Main Street	Henry A. Morgan Barn	S.D. Mandell	1880			
	Also known as Webs	ter Barn					
2.	488 Main Street*	The Grange S.D. N	Mandell	1877			
Originally The Franklin Tavern (1795) on the west side of the street. Henry A							
	moved the building to the east side of the street. It was converted to a residence by S.D.						
	Mandell.						
3.	461 Main Street	Henry A Morgan House	S.D. Mandell	1879-1880			
Designed and built by S.D. Mandell for Henry A. Morgan							
4.	431 Main Street*	E.B. Morgan House	S.D. Mandell	1858-1859			
	Designed by Joseph Wells of NYC and built by S.D. Mandell						
5.	425 Main Street*	Leddra Wood House addition		1884			
	Rear addition to this 1817 house designed and built by S.D. Mandell						
(412 Main Stars at			1004			
6.	413 Main Street	Campbell/Mosher/Avery Ho		1884 Maahamalaa			
	•	built in 1828 by Charles Campbell, remodeled by S.D. Mandell for E.W. Mosher; also					
	known as James Avery House						
7	405 Main Street	Ephraim Marsh House	Samuel Mandell	1834			
/.	Built by Samuel Mandell for Ephraim Marsh; remodeled by D.W. Armistead, circa 1900-						
	Also known as Doc Burlington House.						
8.	396 Main Street*	Taylor House dining room	S.D. Mandell	1871			

Henry Morgan House built 1838 by John Maurice, dining room added in 1871, designed by Russell Sturgis, NYC and built by S.D. Mandell

9. 8 Burnham Lane R.L. Zabriskie barn S.D. Mandell circa 1880 Moved to current location from Main Street and converted to a residence

10. 347 Main Street Burnham Law Office Samuel Mandell 1845
Built by Samuel Mandell for Eleazer Burnham to serve as his law office – later converted to a residence. At one time was the Jane Morgan's dress shop.¹

- 11. 342 Main StreetLeffingwell HouseSamuel Mandell1828Built by Samuel Mandell and Richard Davis
- 12. 337 Main Street*Presbyterian ChurchS.D. Mandell1860Presbyterian Church designed by Joseph Wells, NYC and built by S.D. MandellSession House Social Rm Presbyterian. ChurchS.D. Mandell1848
- 13. 336 Main Street Old Captain Chase House Samuel Mandell 1848Early portions of the current structure were rebuilt by Samuel Mandell in 1848. It was moved to current location from near E.B. Morgan House.
- 14. 330 Main StreetWilliams HouseS.D. Mandell1850Also known as Alfred King house
- 15. 325 Main Street* Masonic Lodge 1819
 Samuel Mandell worked on the Lodge; but was not the lead builder. He used the first floor of the Lodge as a carpenter shop until 1838 when the Episcopal Church began holding services there.

16. 320 Main Street	Episcopal Church	S.D. Mandell	1871				
Designed and built by S.D. Mandell							
17. 318 Main Street	Mandell House Barn	S.D. Mandell	1884				

¹Morehouse, Claire, Architectural Styles & Stories of Aurora, New York

Originally built as a barn, the house was moved a short distance in 1926 and converted to become the Episcopal Church rectory.²

18. 316 Main Street Designed and built by	Mandell House y S.D. Mandell to be his home	S.D. Mandell	1883	
19. 303 Main Street* Design chosen by Bi	St. Patrick's Catholic Church shop McQuaid, built by S.D. N		1873	
20. 245 Main Street Built by Silas Gates	Bogart House; "Wavebank" who enclosed the house; S.D.			
 Wells College* Wells College Wells College Wells College* 	Glen Park staircase Dining Hall Laundry Main Building Main Building designed by V S.D. Mandell to replace Well		2	
	designed and built by S.D. Mandell in 1868 and was destroyed by fire in 1888.			

25. 19 Wells Rd* Richmond House Samuel Mandell 1819-1820 Built by Samuel Mandell and Richard Davis, subsequently moved to this location from the Henry A. Morgan property

*Structures so designated are currently listed as a Village Landmark

Nov. 10, 2023

² Davis, Jean, "A History of St. Paul's Church"